From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); internal-pgc
Subject: Re: PQC workshop dates
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:53:00 AM

Maybe we could co-locate with ACM CCS, which is happening November 7-11, 2022 in Los Angeles? See here:
https://www.sigsac.org/ccs/CCS2022/ . Not sure if this is a good idea, though.

--Yi-Kai

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); internal-pqc

Subject: Re: PQC workshop dates

Hi Dustin and all,

I will need to travel to IETF115 if my travel is approved at that time on November 3rd.

I prefer the latter date.

Thank you,
Quynh.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:00 PM

To: internal-pgc <internal-pgc@nist.gov>

Subject: PQC workshop dates

All,

Sara was checking available dates (to not overlap other conferences, and availability of NIST conference services).
Around November, there are 2 possible dates: Nov 1 - Nov 4, as well as Nov 28 - Dec 2. She also pointed out that
holding a physical event at NIST would be trickier for lunch, as the cafeteria won't be open. Co-locating could be

possible, but is costlier. Any thoughts?

Dustin
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